

## Mostafa ibraheem Civil Supervisor

#### **CONTACT**



01129616013 01019294494



mostafaibraheem2050@gmail.com



Ezzbet badran shubra Elkhima

#### **EDUCATION**

Jun.2000 Industrial Technical Institute (2 years)

#### **SKILL**

communication skills	Com	Com	Com	Com	Com
Ability to work under pressure	<u>-</u>	0-	Com	Com	C.
Leadership skills	<u></u>	<u></u>	Com	C <sub>m</sub>	Com
Microsoft office	(m)	C.	Com	Com	-

#### **LANGUAGE**

English	-
Arabic	

#### **ABOUT ME**

I have been working in the field of contracting and construction for about ten years as a site supervisor. I adapt well to all conditions, including working under pressure. and maintain good relationships with both management and workers. I am proficient in computer use and have a good command of the English language. I am always striving to improve myself

### **EXPERIENCE**

# Hassan Alaam Construction Civel Supervisor

2015 - 2020

ARC company - mustard

2020 - 2022

**BLACK SAND factory - palteem** 

2022 - 2024

**GHABBOUR** factory - elsadat city

2024 - NOW

MARS factory - 6 oct city